

Moffatt Twp

Meeting of Electors

12:00pm

Fire Hall

3/30/24

Opened meeting with Pledge.

Supervisor Ray Daniels and Clerk Stefanie Kernstock present.

The supervisor asked everyone to look over the proposed budget for 24-25 and if anyone had any questions.

Supervisor discussed blacktopping ½ mile on Wilderness., N. Forest Lk ½ mile on the dip., Gravel for Alger Rd,

Supervisor presented quote of \$2500 for veteran's memorial to be repaired. Pat J motioned and Tom S supported. Motion passed. This will come from Twp Park Fund.

The Twp Free Dump Day is Sat June 1st 9am-12pm at the twp trash site. Arenac County Conversation will also be there again to collect electronics will also etc.

Budget

The supervisor read the elected positions pay increase resolutions to pass and discussed with. Trustee -\$2700 each. Kevin motioned Lee supported. Motion passed. Treasurer \$11,308 – Tom motioned and Lee Supported. Motion passed. Clerk, \$11,392- Lenny motioned with Lee supporting. Motion passed. Supervisor \$9,040- Kevin motioned and Lee supported. Motion passed. All board members resolutions for Budget passed.

Discussion that with new server the computers between Treasurer and Clerk don't talk to each other as Clerk thought and she's still responsible for putting everything into the BSA from her and the Treasure. She will work on getting up to date. Treasure is working on getting BSA check writing and cash receipting, along with checking on accepting credit cards on his computer/software to make things run smoother for the Treasure. Treasurer is looking into accepting credit cards for tax payments. Discussion on why the Clerk is not set up completely for Ach that was approved to help get bills paid timely. The clerk can't do anything till the Treasures' office hears back from Huntington Bank as she has no authority at bank. She does make what ACH payments she can over the phone, like consumers and phone and Fire Dept gas cards.

Discussion that maybe need to switch banks if they won't help us. Treasure will work on getting the Ach set up at bank and or switching banks. The clerk needs to get bill for Forest Lk POA for the streetlights on the association property asap.

Chief Rick stated he wanted the Safety position to pay \$500 back in the budget. After discussion- Lee motioned and Kevin supported adjusting the Fire Dept budget and the Safety position back in the budget. Discussed the meeting per diem updates made for all.

Supervisor called for a motion to approve the 24-25 Budget. Lee motioned with Kevin supporting to adopt the 24-25 Budget. Lenny also asked for each board member to receive a copy of the check register again at meetings. Clerk will do.
Adjourned 2:30pm

Stefanie Kernstock
Moffatt Twp Clerk
Christina Jenkins-Salon
Moffatt twp Deputy Clerk